New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

August 3, 1959

Caulkins Oi1 Company
Bax 947
Farmington, Y. l.

Mr, Charles Verquesy—
Dear Charles:

Returned herewith is the annual deliverability test for your D-204
well as sompleted May 21, 19%59.

Since this test was taken while commmnication existed between the
Gallup and Dakota sones within the well, we cannot accept the test
as Dakota only.

Flease re-test the Dakota sone and submit tests from a later schedule.
If we can be of assistance, please eontact us.

¥Yours very trily,

Ae Re Xendrick - ,
Engineer, District ¥ 3
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